MINUTES OF MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 17, 1976.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

AVICOLA, BANKSON, BARKER, BOGLE, CHESNUTT, DAVIES, JAY, LA TURNER, HANSBRAUGH.

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

KAEHLER

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE MINUTES OF MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 3 BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY PRESENTED BIDS TO THE COUNCIL ON THE C.D. REHABILITATION FOR THELMA RINEHART AT 820 WALL.

MOTION WAS MADE BY JAY AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE THREE LOW BIDS BE CONTAINED AND CHECKED FOR PROPER LICENSES UNTIL THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING. THE THREE LOW BIDS BEING THAT OF BILL GODFREY IN THE AMOUNT OF \$3,450.00, STEWART CUNNINGHAM IN THE AMOUNT OF \$3,495.00, AND J.R. SMITH IN THE AMOUNT OF \$3,585.00. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BOGLE THAT 90% OF THE BID PRICE BE PAID UPON COMPLETION OF THE JOB AND 10% BE PAID UPON ACCEPTANCE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY AVICOIA THAT THE REHABILITATION GRANTS BE BASED ON THE NEED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY JAY TO ADVERTISE IN THE LOCAL NEWS PAPER FOR PERSONS WANTING DEMOLITION ON THEIR OWN PROPERTY. MOTION CARRIED.

MR. BRADLEY BALL WAS PRESENT AT THE COUNCIL MEETING AND PRESENTED THE COUNCIL WITH A COPY OF THE 1976 BUDGET.

MAYOR MURRAY APPOINTED THE COMMITTEES ON PARK AND CEMETARY, FIRE, AND WATER TO CONTACT REALTORS FOR RENTAL PRICES ON THE HOUSES AT THE PARK, CEMETARY, AND WATER DEPARTMENT AND ALSO THE APARTMENT FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER TO DONATE \$300.00 TO LITTLE LEAGUE AND \$300.00 TO BABE RUTH LEAGUE TO BE PAID FROM THE WATER FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT THE CITY SUPERINTENDENT CONSTRUCT TWO BALL DIAMONDS AT THE CITY PARK. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT ONE BALL DIAMOND BE DESIGNATED FOR THE GIRLS LEAGUE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER THAT 8TH STREET FROM LIBERTY SCHOOL TO WOOD STREET BE DESIGNATED AS A ONE WAY GOING EAST. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY BANKSON THAT PAT COLLINS BE PAID ONE WEEKS VACATION PAY IN LIEU OF VACATION. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY JAY AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA THAT CORNWALL STREET FROM 7TH STREET TO 8TH STREET BE PAVED BY THE CITY WHEN TIME PERMITS. MOTION CARRIED.

MAYOR MURRAY APPOINTED A COMMITTEE OF BANKSON, CHESNUTT, AND LA TURNER TO STUDY THE REAPPORTIONMENT OF THE WARDS AND MAKE A RECOMMENDATION AT THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT A MOBILE HOME PERMIT BE GRANTED TO ROGER SANDERS ON SOUTH WOOD STREET. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER THAT THE STREET LIGHT AT 15TH AND AMHERST BE REMOVED AND RELOCATED AT 15TH AND MADISON. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER THAT JAMES JOHNSTON FURNISH THE MATERIAL AND THE CITY WOULD INSTALL A 2 INCH WATER LINE APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET SOUTH OF THE CITY. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY HANSBRAUGH THAT PAYROLL AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 76-4 AND C.D.B.G. 76-4 BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY DAVIES AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER TO SPEND APPROXIMATELY \$2,000.00 FROM REVENUE SHARING TO MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS TO THE JAIL CELLS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUCH AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA PROVIDING IT TO BE LEGAL BY FEDERAL LAW THAT THE RAINBOW GIRLS BE PERMITTED TO SET UP A FIRE WORKS STAND WEST OF CITY BY THE HAYES PUMP CO. BUILDING. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY AVICOLA TO GIVE CITY ATTORNEY PERMISSION TO INVESTIGATE LEGAL LAWS ON FIREWORKS. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY LA TURNER AND SECONDED BY DAVIES THAT THE CITY MARSHALL AND THE CITY ATTORNEY ACT ON THE COURT ORDER AGAINST MELVIN FRY AS A PUBLIC NUISANCE AND ALSO CHECK ON THE CLEAN-UP AT THE CITY DUMP. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY AVICOLA AND SECONDED BY LA TURNER THAT EMPLOYEES AND VOLUNTEER WORKERS FOR THE CITY BE AWARDED A INSCRIBED PLAQUE WITH FIFTEEN (15) YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE AND A INSCRIBED GOLD WATCH WITH TWENTY-FIVE (25) YEARS CONTINUOUS SERVICE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY BANKSON AND SECONDED BY BOGLE THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED.

CK MURRAY, MAYOR

Jack La TURNER, CITY CLERK